

May 3, 2018

Town of Eleanor
P.O. Box 185
Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor W. F. Halstead
Recorder L. S. Casto
Councilman K. Childers
Councilman C. Clendenin
Councilwoman T. Harmon
Councilman J. McLane
Councilman J. Tolley, Jr.

Visitors: David Rossi, Jan Williams, Martha Fisk, James Moore, Tim Saulton, Lea Mitchell, BJ Harper, Justin Holtz & Richard Lindroth

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

The minutes of the previous meeting was approved at presented on a motion by C. Clendenin, 2nd by J. McLane & carried.

The liability forecast was approved for payment on a motion by K. Childers, 2nd by T. Harmon & carried.

C. Clendenin & J. Tolley reported that the Web Page was finally "live" today, May 3rd. The office will begin putting new things on it.

Sewer/ -0-

Parks/Jeep Fest will be this weekend, May 4th, 5th, & 6th, and we expect a large crowd.

Also, noted that the new stage at the fairgrounds has been started.

Talk of trucks speeding in town have been discussed and our policeman tell us that when watching for this they are not clocking any of them speeding.

Streets/Work has been started on the streets in Cedar Hill by Mountain Houss and upon looking at it, council feels that it is not satisfactory. Will talk with Mike Jarrett, the owner, and see what must be done.

Pokice/Not much to report except discussing the new radio that will be mandatory to match the Putnam County System at some point. We would like to be given a heads up when this is being done and not just told to purchase it once the project is complete, Larry Wingo received new boots.

Report From Officers of the Town/Everything for the election is here and the workers have been chosen.

Action Upon Petitions/ -0-

Enactment of Ordinance/ -0-

Filling Vacancies in positions of Officers and Employees/

Mayor Halstead will look at the applications for mowing and choose a couple to help with the mowing. They can work up to 30 hours per week at \$8.75 per hour.

Miscellaneous & Unfinished Business/

GWES requesting shelter #6, fee waived, for June 1st during school hours. This was approved on a motion by C. Clendenin, 2nd by J. Tolley & carried.

Leah Mitchell is currently volunteering to mow the grass at the house on Roosevelt Blvd, but needs the men to clear the bank. Cam & Joey would like to pressure wash the house but needs the water turned on. The mayor will see that this gets done.

Gina Hull is cleaning the fence at the cemetery on May 8th. She will be off that day.

Marth Fisk asked about street signs for Cedar Hill. She was told that the signs are there.

Jan Williams asked about taking rentals on the Web Page and was told that that is not available at this time until everyone gets use to the page. We hope to be able to do this one day.

Lynda has called the high school and informed them that the Homestead Room is rented for a wedding on prom day and the children will not be allowed on the property since the school did not inform the town when the prom date was. The gazebo will be available.

James Moore informed council that the construction signs in town are too close to the road. You can't see around them. Mayor Halstead will talk with them.

Nothing further to come before council at this time, the meeting adjourned at 8:35 PM.

Mayor

Recorder